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1. Question & Answer 
                                                               ADDENDUM #1 
 

RFP R35267 
Publication and 
Advertisements 

 
The Purchasing Division must inform you of the following 
questions and answers: 

 
Questions: 
 
 

1. Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this?  

         (like, from India or Canada) Yes. 

2. Whether we need to come over there for meetings? Yes. 

3. Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA? 

      (like, from India or Canada) No. 

4. Can we submit the proposals via email? No. 

5. Is the respondent responsible for deliverables associated with the website described 

in the "Scope of Work"? If so, please provide the specifications for the 

website.  Website requirements are listed in Section 6.01 Scope of Work 

6.Website deliverables are not listed in the "Deliverables" section. Please explain why 

no deliverables for the website are listed. 

Website requirements are listed in Section 6.01 Scope of Work 

7. Must qualified newspapers be printed or is web-based publishing acceptable? 

We prefer both. 

8. Must respondents be publishers or is a third-party media buyer acceptable so long 

as publication criteria are met? 

Publisher 
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Please sign and date this amendment and return it, along with your proposal. 
 
 

NAME/BUSINESS:  _ 

ADDRESS:     

MAILINGADDRESS:    
 

CITY:  , STATE: _, ZIP CODE:  _ 
 

PHONE: ( ) FAX NO:    
 

E-MAIL ADDRESS:  _ 

ATTENTION OF:     

TITLE:    
 

SIGNED:    
 

DATE:    
 

All questions should be directed to the Purchasing Department at (913) 573-5440 
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